MITEL NETWORKS CORPORATION

350 Legget Drive

MITEL Kanata, ON
Canada K2K 2W7

Telephone: (613) 592-2122
Fax: (613) 592-4784
November 17, 2010

Re: Limited Modular Approval on Mitel Bluetooth Module
FCC ID: EHTBT1

To Whom It May Concern:
Dear Sir or Madam:

| am writing this letter for the application of Limited Modular Approval on the Mitel Bluetooth
Module, FCC ID: EHTBT1.

The Mitel Bluetooth Module is a RF Module to be installed in a Mitel Option Module that will
installed on Mitel's family of IP Phones to provide Bluetooth connectivity to Mitel Bluetooth handset
and certain Bluetooth headsets. The Bluetooth Module will also be used in the Mitel Bluetooth
handset and possibly other Mitel products.

The Mitel Bluetooth Module will only be used on a Mitel product and Mitel will retain control over
the final installation of the device. Also, each Mitel product that contains the Bluetooth Module will

be evaluated for EMC compliance so Mitel will ensure the full compliance of the end product to
applicable regulations.

The Mitel Bluetooth Module fulfills the following requirements:

1. The RF transmitter does not have its own RF shielding. The enclosure would be plastics for all
Mitel product that will contain the Bluetooth Module.

2. The modular transmitter has the data buffer on its data inputs.

3. The modular transmitter has its own power supply regulation. For details please refer to the
schematics submitted with the application.

4. The antennas for the modular transmitter are the PCB type, non-detachable integrated
antennas. So it fulfills the antenna requirements of Section 15.203 and 15.204 (c).

5. The modular transmitter was tested in a stand-alone configuration.
6. The Mitel Option Module or Handset that contains the modular transmitter will have a

permanently affixed label stating “Contains FCC ID: EHTBT1". Please refer to the label artwork
submitted with the application.
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7. Mitel has control of the installation of the modular transmitter to the end product which is
entirely a Mitel product. So Mitel will ensure that the end product will comply with all the
applicable operational requirements.

8. The modular transmitter complies with FCC Rules in Section 2.1091 as a Mobile Device. A
mininum separation distance of 20cm is always maintained between the modular transmitter
and any human being near by.

Very truly yours,
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‘Marc Seduin
Regulatory Approvals Specialist
Mitel Networks Corporation




